Leo Krolczyk

San Diego, CA

Email: leokrolczyk@gmail.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/leo-krolczyk-118765146/

https://leokrolczvk.com/

Senior Media Communication student and certified EMT with a passion for storytelling through film. Experienced in leadership roles, event planning, and property management. Skilled in filmmaking, customer service, and manual labor, with proven awards and strong academic achievements.



EXPERIENCE:

San Diego Ambulance Services- 8534 Commerce AveSan Diego, CA 92121- $\it EMT$

SEP 2024 - PRESENT

Provide immediate emergency medical care, assess patient conditions, and stabilize injuries during critical situations while collaborating with first responders and medical personnel to ensure patient safety and effective care delivery.

Surlamer Investments Private Ranch, 33300 Ortega Highway, San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675- Ranch Hand MAY 2024- JULY 2024

180-acre ranch keyholder, animal care, repairs, operation of heavy machinery, irrigation of crops, landscaping work

Point Loma Nazarene University, Hendricks Hall & Young Hall, San Diego, CA — Freshman Resident Assistant & Upperclassmen R.A., JANUARY 2022- MAY 2024

Responsible for creating an inclusive, engaging community for the residents of the hall, while also enforcing the rules and keeping things in check. In charge of planning and budgeting events for the residence hall.

Elvira Italian Restaurant, 4996 W Point Loma Blvd, San Diego, CA 92107— Dining Room Busser,

FEB 2024- MAY 2024

Running food, drinks/waters, clearing tables and assisting with closing and opening duties. Overall maintenance of the dining room and bar.

Point Loma Nazarene University, Activities and Recreation Center, San Diego, CA — Equipment Manager,

JANUARY 2022- MARCH 2023

Responsible for the renting and regulating outdoor equipment owned by PLNU. Responsible for running and maintaining events in the ARC such as programs, concerts, and much more. Responsible for opening and closing the ARC.

Professional Lifeguard of OC, Ladera Ranch, CA — Lifeguard, Lifeguard Supervisor

JUNE-2018- AUGUST 2022

Responsible for maintaining constant surveillance of patrons in the facility and acting immediately and appropriately to secure safety of patrons in the event of emergency, as well as supervising lifeguard staff at eight clubhouse pools. Additional duties include providing emergency care and treatment as required until the arrival of emergency medical services. Certified lifeguard and CPR certified by American Red Cross.

Canyon Coffee, Ladera Ranch, CA — Retail barista and morning keyholder,

AUGUST 2020- JUNE 2021

Responsible for opening and preparing, cleaning the coffee shop, and customer service cashier duties. Responsible for maintaining a clean and safe environment, and preparing specialty coffee beverages...

The Ocean Institute, Dana Point, CA — Volunteer / Docent

AUGUST 2017- AUGUST 2020

Responsible for assisting guests and families in exploring and understanding the mission of the Ocean Institute; Using the ocean as our classroom, and inspiring children to learn. Also responsible for leading tours, interactive learning stations and activities, and cleaning and caring for sea organisms in tanks.

EDUCATION:

Tesoro High School, Las Flores CA- High School Student

AUG 2017 - 2021, National Honor Society student taking two AP classes, two honors classes, current trending GPA 4.0

Point Loma Nazarene University, San Diego CA- Senior Undergraduate Student- Media Communication Major

2021- PRESENT

Pro-Tech Life Safety Services, Orange CA- EMT Course

MAY 2024- JULY 2024

SKILLS:

- National Registered Emergency Medical Technician
- CPR certified
- Proficient Spanish with 6-years of study, middle school, high school, AP Spanish and College level elementary Spanish.
- Filmmaker
- Event Planning
- Leadership
- Interpersonal Relationships
- Administration
- Manual Labor
- Property Care
- Animal Care
- Customer Service
- Food and Beverage Management

AWARDS & ACTIVITIES:

Carmel California Rotary, Kids of Character Award

National Junior Honor Society 2015

National Honor Society 2019, 2020

FCA Fellowship of Christian Athletes Volunteer, 2018, 2019, 2020

High School GPA = 4.0 unweighted,, higher with weighted AP courses.

Point Loma Nazarene University GPA = 3.7, Dean's List

PLNU Driftwood Film Festival Best Short Film Award 2024